Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 11:02 AM

To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: ACCDT INVLG SJR1681P /SFQ420(AIG) & OTHERS ON 23.04.2019 LKK REF
CC6/AIG19007419/Ajb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sharon,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to
the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.
Please note that the matter is handled by our Ms Joy.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler (on behalf of Joy)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

P

" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kangcar@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 10:39 AM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Cc: Kang Car (yahoo)

Subject: ACCDT INVLG SJR1681P /SFQ420(AIG) & OTHERS ON 23.04.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear All,
We refer to the above matter.
Our client's vehicle was surveyed by Adrian Ling on 25/04/2019.

We would like to proceed for Direct Settlement and kindly advise if your insured reported the accident and
the liability.

Kindly revert.

Thank you & Regards,
Sharon

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071



